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Cynthia L Rapp

From: David Sanger (b)(6)
Sent: Saturday, February 18, : ‘

To: Cynthia L Rapp
Subject: Re: Time of interview
Hi Didi,

Thanks for this. Will keep Monday Feb 27 open. I assume that's for the Rhodes/Morrell meeting, right?

My usual schedule is that I spend the first couple of days of the week at Havard, and weds-friday in dc. But I
can move things around a bit, since I'm not teaching this semester. This coming week I'll be in DC Weds
through our Monday meeting, then probably spend two days in Cambridge, then back in DC. But as I said, I've
got flexibility. It was just bad luck that I scheduled that Tufts talk for this Tuesday, figuring that was faster than
you guys would be ready for me. :

cheers,
David

On Fri, Feb 17, 2012 at 11:24 PM, wrote: | (b)(3)
David--things have changed since I sent this. Now looking at Monday, Feb 27 sometime between 10 and 2.
Can you keep that open?

Also, please send me some times over the next three weeks--after Tues--when you are available for the
Director. We'll get this sorted out, I just know it. Cheers, Didi

----- Original Message -----

From: Cynthia L Rapp

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 02:48 PM

To: David Sanger - ' (b)(6)
Subject: RE: Time or interview

David - we are locked down for the WH appointment.

I am consulting with The Gatekeepers on an alternate time. I think we can come up with something. I'll circle
back with you. :

Cheers, Didi

From: David Sanger ] (b)(6)
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 11:19 AM ‘

To: Cynthia L Rapp

Subject: Re: Time or interview -

Friday for ben and Michael is perfeét

On the director, if this is the best we should do it. But if there's another option that would simplify life!
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Tony will be deeply missed - and he had 2 small kids, which is really painful
r

N4

David

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 17, 2012, at 11:05 AM, wrote:

> I was very sad to hear of his death, too. I always paid attention to his pieces.
: On this appointment, I will see if there is a next best time.

z For the Ben/Michael meeting, how does Fri 24 Feb @ 1000 look?

; Regards, Didi |

> e riginal Message -----
> From (0)(6)
> Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2012 09:25 AM
> To: Cynthia L Rapp
> Subject: Re: Time or interview
> .
> Didi
>
> Sorry I didn't see this last night _ we were all stunned by tony shadid's sudden death in syria. An incredible
reporter and great colleague. '
>
> I'm in boston for the weekend I had agreed last week to give a lunchtime talk at the fletcher school at tufts on
tuesday, not expecting this to come together quite this fast! I can cancel the talk if you think this is our best shot.
But I'll be back in dc weds. morning for rest of week and next weekend. So Just let me know what you advise.
>
> Thanks and best
> David
> e Original Message------ :
> From ' (0)(3)
> Tof . (b)(6)
> Subject: Time or interview
> Sent: Feb 16, 2012 8:54 PM
>
> David--the Boss has an opening on Tuesday, Feb 21, from 3:15 to 4:00. I think that was free for you, too.
Does it still work? Cheers, Didi
>
(b)(3)

~
A
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